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RAR Official Filing:
6/1/01***********2:09 PM***********Mat“da sanders************l

Matilda Sanders Ral 123Y¢
From: Andrea Cowart

Sent: Friday, June 01, 2001 1:53 PM Y

To: RAR - Orders-Notices

Cc: Janet Harrison

Subject: Orders

The following have been copied to GCORDERS and is ready for issuance.
010508 - 0105080r.jae “

010477 - 01047 7or.jae

Nilyaell



RAR Official Filing:
6/19/01***********3:48 PM***********Matilda Sanders************1

Matilda Sanders 1OV |29 7
From: Andrea Cowart

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2001 3:29 PM e

To: RAR - Orders-Notices

Cc: Della Fordham

Subject: Orders & Notice

The following have been copied to GCORDERS and are ready to be issued.
001797 - 1797con1.frb **
010508 - 010508vo.jae T

010345 - 010345no0.jkf @@

01 SHSEFTS e guesy

** This order has been signed by a Comm., and will be hand-delivered to you.

@@ This is a Notice of Commission Workshop
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" RAR Official Filing:
6/29/01***********1:39 PM***********Matilda Sanders************]_

Matilda Sanders (_: 0) 14 [

From: LaSandra Givens

Sent: Friday, June 29, 2001 1:18 PM

To: RAR - Orders-Notices

Cc: Janet Harrison; Della Fordham

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 6/29/01 1:12:00 PM

Docket Number: 010188-TX, 010751-TX, 010754-TX

Filename / Path: 010754.kmp

Docket Number File Name/Location

010194-TI 010194co.clf

010411-TC, 010427-TC, 010430-TC 010411or.jae

010426-TC 0104260r.jae

010410-TC, 010452-TC 010410o0r.jae

010763-TP 010763or.jae

010477-TX 010477co.jae

010368-TX 010368co.jae

010508-TC 010508co.jae

010314-TI 010314co.jae
\_/)




